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Stock#: 31081
Map Maker: Anonymous

Date: 1890 circa
Place: Bloomington, California
Color: Color
Condition: VG
Size: 10 x 12 inches

Price: SOLD

Description:

Early promotional map showing the townsite of Bloomington California, located west of San Bernardino
California and North of Riverside, California, on the main line of the Southern Pacific Railroad from Los
Angeles to San Bernardino.

The present map is likely one of the earliest promotional broadsides advertising the town of Bloomington.
The present example was marked up to show the location of a Reservoir and details along the line of the
Southern Pacific Railroad,

The map is very rare--OCLC locating no copies in any public institution.

Bloomington was originally developed as part of the land holdings of the Semi-Tropic Land and Water
Company, which was formed in 1887. In 1907, the Riverside Portland Cement Company built a large plant
near Crestmore (South Bloomington) and to provide transportation for employees built a standard gauge
railroad to Riverside. On May 20, 1911 the line was opened to Bloomington.
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The original community, known as Crestmore, is generally located between Locust Avenue and Larch
Avenue, south of Jurupa Avenue, extending to the County line. The Pacific-Electric Crestmore Line
(Riverside-Rialto) provided local service for many years. The Semi-Tropic Land and Water Company (now
known as West Valley Water District) laid out the town sites of Bloomington, Rialto, Fontana, and
Sansevaine. The town site for Bloomington, after being surveyed in April, 1888, was bounded on the north
by Valley Boulevard, on the south by Slover Avenue, on the east by Larch Avenue, and on the west by
Linden Avenue. Presently, part of the community is still rural and many residents continue to keep and
raise animals

Detailed Condition:
Discoloration at the bottom of the image and some manuscript notes


